GEAUGA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DIRECTORY

Prepared by:

The Geauga County Planning Commission and

The Community and Economic Development

Department

Note:

The Geauga County Industrial Directory was compiled from data that was collected through a mail survey sent to individual companies in 2016. The county geographical information system was used to select all industrial taxed properties with a building. The Planning Commission and the Community Economic and Development Department do not warrant the accuracy of this information and the directory may not represent all industrial companies within the county.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page	e i	V	0	
_				

Abanaki Corporation	. 1
Acme Label & Tag, Inc	. 1
Aerotech Enterprise, Inc	. 1
Aqua Lily Products, LLC	
Aquamark Inc	. 2
Automation Services & Controls, Inc	. 2
B & D Specialty Company	. 3
B & M Industries	
Basetek, LLC	
Benjamin Properties, LLC	. 4
Bentronix Corporation	
BFG Supply Company	. 5
Boggs Recycling, Inc.	. 5
Bradford Neal Machinery, Inc	
Burton Station Fixture Company, LLC	
C4 Polymers, Inc./Creative Recycling Company	
C. A. Miller Custom Woodworking	
Chagrin Valley Paving, Inc.	
Channel Products	. 7
Chardon Custom Polymers, LLC	. 7
Chardon Metal Products	
Chardon Tool & Supply	. 8
Chardon Welding, Inc.	
Chem Technologies, Ltd	. 9
Chuha Woodworking.	. 9
C L Woodworking, LLC	. 9
C M Tarp	
Cold Harbor Building Company	. 10
Countryside Furnishings	
County Wide Welding, LLC	. 11
Creation Industries, LLC	. 11
Creative Mold and Machine	. 11
Custom Furniture	.12
D. Martone Industries, Inc. (dba Jaco Products)	.12
De Nora Tech	.12
Dillen Products	13
DND Products, Inc	13
Drummond Corporation	14
Duramax Marine, LLC	
Dynamic Design and Systems, Inc	15
e2b Teknologies, Inc	15
Economy Door	
EEI Acquisition Corporation (dba Engineered Endeavors)	16
EGC Enterprises, Inc.	16
Etna Products. Inc.	. 17

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Page No.

	17
Fabcraft, Inc	
Fastenal	
Field Specialties	
Flambeau, Inc	
Freeman Stakes and Wood Products	
Geauga Machine and Tool	
Geauga Mechanical	
Geauga Rehabilitation Engineering, Inc.	
Glacier Block Company, LLC	
Gold Key Processing, Inc., A Hexpol Company	
Graphite Sales, Inc	
Great Lakes Cheese Company, Inc	
Great Lakes Growers, LLC	
H & K, Inc	
Hebron USA Corporation	22
Hepker and Associates, Inc	22
Hexpol Compounding – Burton Rubber Processing.	22
H F Group, LLC	23
Hi Tech Extrusions	23
Hutter Racing Engines, Ltd	23
Imhof Enterprises	24
IMS Company	24
Industrial Tapes, Inc	24
Innoplast, Inc./Thermoprene, Inc	25
Intellipak, Ltd	25
Jobap Assembly, Inc	25
K Jones, LLC (dba Liberty Fabricating & Steel)	26
Kauffman Cabinet	
Ken Emerich Machine, Inc	26
KMI Printing & Orwell Printing	27
Kokosing Materials, Inc	
Kuhnle Brothers, Inc.	
L & N Olde Car Company (dba Newbury Sandblasting & Painting)	
Laser Automation, Inc.	
Maine Rubber Preforms, LLC	
Mar-Bal, Inc	
Marsh Valley Forest Products, Ltd	
Middlefield Original Cheese Co-Op.	
Middlefield Pallet, Inc.	
Middlefield Plastics	
Millers Custom Woodworking	
MK Enterprises, Inc.	
Molten Metal Equipment Innovations, Inc.	
Multi-Wing America, Inc	
MVP Plastics	32

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Page No.

Myko Industries	
Nelson Aluminum Foundry, Inc	
Newbury Printing Company	
Newbury Woodworks	
NOF Metal Coatings North America, Inc	
Normandy Products Company	
N. T. Machine	
O.A.R. Vinyl Windows & Doors	
P & T Millwork, Inc.	
Patriot Engineering Company	
Paul Davis Restoration	
Pentair Water Products	
Perform Metals, Inc.	
Pleasant Valley Woodworking	
Polychem Dispersions, Inc	
Polytech, Ltd.	
Qube Corporation.	
Ralston Instruments	
Resource Material Handling and Recycling.	
Richards Maple Products, Inc	
Rothenbuhler Cheesemakers, Inc.	
Rothembuhler Whey Ingredients, Inc.	
Rova Company, Inc	
Royal Adhesives & Sealants	
S. Plants Designs, LLC (dba Sam's Etched in Time)	
The Sagamore Companies (dba Sagamore Soils)	
Sajar Plastics, LLC	
Scot Laboratories.	
Scot LaboratoriesShedd Road Buggy Shop	
Sheoga Hardwood Flooring.	
Sitework Developing, Inc.	
1 0	
Solon Manufacturing Company	
Speed Selector, Inc	
St. Joseph Vineyard	
Stainless Works/Metal Fabrication Group	
Steven Douglas Corporation	
Stock Equipment Company	
Stoney Acres Woodworking, LLC	
Store-It Lock-It Leave-It	
Tarkett USA, Inc. (Johnsonite Rubber Flooring)	
Troy Chemical Industries, Inc	
Troy Innovative Instruments, Inc	
Troy Precision Carbide Die, Inc	
Troyer Millworks	
Troymill Wood Products	48

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

	Page No.
True Turning	48
Truline Industries, Inc	48
Universal Polymer & Rubber, Ltd	49
Urban Growers	
Utility Relay Company, Ltd	49
Vacuum Finishing	50
Vitale Asphalt Maintenance	50
Water Star, Inc	50
Weber Company, Inc	51
Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Burton Village	
Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Middlefield Township	
Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Middlefield Village	
White House Chocolates, Ltd.	
Xact Spec Industries, LLC	

Abanaki Corporation

Mailing Address: 17387 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Chief Executive Officer: M. Thomas Hobson

Year Company Established: 1981 Total Number of Employees: 22

Product(s) Description: Distributor

NAICS Number(s): 333249

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Stanley Simons

Acme Label & Tag, Inc.

Mailing Address: 9578 Mulberry Road

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township
Phone #: (440) 729-1040

Fax #: (440) 729-1041

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Thomas G. Herrick

Year Company Established: 1957 Total Number of Employees: 2

Product(s) Description: Labels and tags

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Thomas G. Herrick

Aerotech Enterprise, Inc.

Mailing Address: 8511 Mulberry Road

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township
Phone #: (440) 729-2616

Fax #: (440) 729-1620

Email Address: <u>amatic@aerotechcnc.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Andrea Matic

Year Company Established: 2001 Total Number of Employees: 11
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000 Office: 1,000

Product(s) Description: Machine shop **Annual Sales:** \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Andrea Matic

Aqua Lily Products, LLC

Mailing Address: 9985 Ravenna Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon Township

Phone #: (440) 214-9300

Email Address: <u>bcannon@aqualilypad.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.aqualilypad.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Brian Cannon

Year Company Established: 2010 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000 Office: 1,000
Product(s) Description: Floating foam pads for water recreation and relaxing

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Brian Cannon

Aquamark, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 773

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-1227

Fax #: (440) 564-1255

Email Address: <u>irice@aquamark.net</u> Website Address: <u>www.aquamark.net</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark Chambers

Year Company Established: 1994 Total Number of Employees: 10

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jane Rice

Automation Services & Controls, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16765 Park Circle

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-8146
Fax #: (440) 543-5421

Email Address: pboczek@ascdrives.com Website Address: www.ascdrives.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul Boczek

Year Company Established: 1972 Total Number of Employees: 15 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 3,300 Office: 1,400

Product(s) Description: Automation systems (electrical)

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Paul Boczek

B & D Specialty Company

Mailing Address: 15327 Rock Creek Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Montville Township

Phone #: (440) 298-1406

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dale Wischkowski

Year Company Established: 1971 Total Number of Employees: 2 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,000 Office: 400

Product(s) Description: Complete machine shop services, screw machine products, CNC plasm

cutting services

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dale Wischkowski

B & M Industries

Mailing Address: 16770 Hilltop Park Place

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-1166 Fax #: (440) 543-4439

Email Address: <u>bandmindustries@windstream.net</u>
Website Address: <u>www.bandmindustries.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Bayard E. Maxwell

Year Company Established: 1977 Total Number of Employees: 3

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 7,200 Office: 6,000/1,200 Product(s) Description: Distributor of industrial sandblasting, deburring, parts cleaning

equipment. Warehouse: glass beads, aluminum oxide, garnet

NAICS Number(s): 423830, 423840 **Annual Sales:** \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Buzz Maxwell

Basetek, LLC

Mailing Address: 14975 White Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Phone #: (877) 712-2273

Email Address: scott@basetek.com Website Address: www.basetek.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Scott Sapita

Year Company Established: 2001 Total Number of Employees: 15 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 24,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Polymer concrete castings

NAICS Number(s): 339999 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Scott Sapita

Benjamin Properties, LLC

Mailing Address: 7437 Jackson Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Phone #: (440) 834-8588 Fax #: (440) 834-8583 Email Address: *p.benjamin@diversifiedtransportationgroup.com*

Website Address: <u>www.diversifiedtransportationgroup.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark A. Benjamin

Year Company Established: 2005

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Warehousing/office rental/real estate rental

NAICS Number(s): 531120

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Patricia A. Benjamin

Bentronix Corporation

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1297

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-0606 Fax #: (440) 632-0605

Email Address: <u>info@bentronix.com</u>
Name of President: Brian Lanstrum

Year Company Established: 1984 Total Number of Employees: 7

Product(s) Description: Plant automation, industrial controls, small machine building.

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Christine Lanstrum

BFG Supply Company

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 479

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Village

Email Address: <u>sfgl@bfgsupply.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.bfgsupply.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Rob Glockner

Year Company Established: 1972 Total Number of Employees: 45 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 40,000 Office: 4,000

Product(s) Description: Greenhouse, nursery, lawn and garden supplies

NAICS Number(s): 424910

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Steve Gullett

Boggs Recycling, Inc.

Mailing Address: 12355 Kinsman Road, Building J

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-1161

Fax #: (440) 564-1167

Email Address: <u>boggsrecycling@hotmail.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.boggsrecycling.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Kimberly Boggs

Year Company Established: 2004 Total Number of Employees: 8
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 6,000 Office: 1,000

Product(s) Description: Purchase industrial/commercial non-ferrous metal – aluminum litho,

film, type metals

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Kimberly Boggs

Bradford Neal Machinery, Inc.

Mailing Address: 14503 Old State Road, P. O. Box 1237

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-1393 Fax #: (440) 632-1458

Email Address: ruth@bradfordneal.com Website Address: www.bradfordneal.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: James Skinner

Year Company Established: 1984 Total Number of Employees: 2

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 6,000

Product(s) Description: Hydraulic hose assemblies/adaptors/quick disconnects

Annual Sales: \$101 – \$250 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ruth Skinner

Burton Station Fixture Company, LLC

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1217

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 834-1300 Fax #: (440) 834-1305

Email Address: pbsmark@att.net Website Address: www.bsfixtureco.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark Pollari

Year Company Established: 2002 Total Number of Employees: 14 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 30,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Commercial cabinet shop, store fixture manufacturing, medical cabinetry,

countertops

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Mark Pollari

C4 Polymers, Inc./Creative Recycling Company

Mailing Address: 16625 Wrenn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-3866

Fax #: (440) 543-3867

Email Address: <u>jen@c4poly.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.c4poly.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jen Bayko

Year Company Established: 1996 Total Number of Employees: 19

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 25,000

Product(s) Description: Buyers/sellers of plastic, grinding and processing

Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jen Bayko

C. A. Miller Custom Woodworking

Mailing Address: 17090 Jug Street

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Phone #: (440) 834-1540

Name of Chief Executive Officer: David C. Miller

Year Company Established: 1977 Total Number of Employees: 7

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 4,500

Product(s) Description: Kitchen and bath cabinets

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: David C. Miller

Chagrin Valley Paving, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17270 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>contactus@chagrinvalleypaving.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.chagrinvalleypaving.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul Phillips

Year Company Established: 1995 Total Number of Employees: 40-50

Product(s) Description: Asphalt paving company

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Tammy Wheeler

Channel Products

Mailing Address: 7100 Wilson Mills Road

Post Office: Chesterland **State:** Ohio **Zipcode:** 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township
Phone #: (440) 423-0113

Fax #: (440) 536-9855

Email Address: <u>dmccollister@channelproducts.com</u>

Website Address: <u>www.channelproducts.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Teresa Hack

Year Company Established: 1972 Total Number of Employees: 75
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 33,400 Office: 9,600
Product(s) Description: Manufacture of safety control ignitions and ceramic piezo

NAICS Number(s): 334

Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Donna McCollister

Chardon Custom Polymers, LLC

Mailing Address: 373 Washington Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>mdevoe@chardoncp.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.chardoncp.com</u>
Name of President: Marian DeVoe

Year Company Established: 2010 Total Number of Employees: 25 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 98,500 Office: 7,220

Product(s) Description: Custom mixed rubber compounds

NAICS Number(s): 326299

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Marian DeVoe

Chardon Metal Products

Mailing Address: 206 Fifth Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>duke@chardonmetal.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.chardonmetal.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Duke Allyn

Year Company Established: 1945 Total Number of Employees: 38

Product(s) Description: Machining, tube forming, assembly

Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Duke Allyn

Chardon Tool and Supply

Mailing Address: 115 Parker Court

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Website Address: www.chardontool.com

Year Company Established: 1985 Total Number of Employees: 35

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 18,000

Product(s) Description: Diamond tooling **Annual Sales**: Under \$100 thousand

Chardon Welding, Inc.

Mailing Address: 344 Center Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>pipebend@windstream.net</u>
Website Address: <u>www.chardonwelding.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Svoboda, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1938 Total Number of Employees: 6

Product(s) Description: Welding and fabricating, snow plow sales

NAICS Number(s): 811310, 423810

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Amy Svoboda

Chem Technologies, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 14875 Bonner Drive

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-9311 Fax #: (440) 632-9578

Website Address: <u>www.chemtechnologiesltd.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: S. James Schill

Year Company Established: 2001 Total Number of Employees: 85
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant 1: 85,600 Office: 6,600
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant 2: 33,000 Office: 3,300

Product(s) Description: Custom rubber compounds plus pre-weighed chemical blends and

dispersions

Annual Sales: Plant 1-Under \$100 thousand, Plant 2-Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: S. James Schill

Chuha Woodworking

Mailing Address: 13625 GAR Highway

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Hambden Township
Phone #: (440) 286-9741

Fax #: (440) 286-4330

Email Address: kdchuha@windstream.net

Name of Owner: Ken Chuha

Year Company Established: 1985 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,800

Product(s) Description: Manufacture plastic, laminate countertops Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Debbie Chuha

C L Woodworking, LLC

Mailing Address: 15841 Chipmunk Lane

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 487-7940 Fax #: (440) 834-0261

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Erwin M. Slabaugh

Year Company Established: 2013 Total Number of Employees: 3
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,200 Office: 200

Product(s) Description: Custom cabinetry **Annual Sales:** \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Erwin M. Slabaugh

C M Tarp

Mailing Address: 15630 Madison Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township

Phone #: (440) 632-1678

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Crist J. S. Miller, Sr.

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,800

Product(s) Description: Boat covers

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Crist J. S. Miller, Sr.

Cold Harbor Building Company

Mailing Address: 115 Industrial Parkway

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: dgriffis@coldharbor.us Website Address: www.coldharbor.us

Name of President: Dale W. Griffis, II

Year Company Established: 2000 Total Number of Employees: 12

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Office: 7,000

Product(s) Description: General contracting/construction management/design build

NAICS Number(s): 2362

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Barbara Melocik

Countryside Furnishings

Mailing Address: 16403 Nauvoo Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township

Phone #: (440) 632-0248

Website Address: www.countrysidefurnishings.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Kuhns, Raymond Yoder

Year Company Established: 1999 Total Number of Employees: 6

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 9,000

Product(s) Description: Furniture retail

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: John Kuhns

County Wide Welding L.L.C.

Mailing Address: 14999 Cross Creek Parkway

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: <u>countywidewelding@yahoo.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: David Smith

Year Company Established: 1986 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 5,000 Office: 400

Product(s) Description: Handrailings, stairs, structural steel fabrication and repairs of steel,

aluminum, and stainless screws

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: David Smith

Creation Industries, LLC

Mailing Address: 15236 Shedd Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 554-6286 Fax #: (440) 632-0044

Email Address: <u>creationind@windstream.net</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Don McDowell

Year Company Established: 2008

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 9,000 Product(s) Description: Commercial roofing adhesives

Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Randal S. Sweet

Creative Mold and Machine

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 323

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 338-5146
Fax #: (440) 338-1647

Email Address: <u>mdedek@windstream.net</u>

Website Address: <u>www.creativemoldandmachine.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Michelle Dedek

Year Company Established: 1987 Total Number of Employees: 35 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 43,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Job shop/powder coat and paint

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Michelle Dedek

Custom Furniture

Mailing Address: 16815 Jug Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Abner R. Miller

Year Company Established: 1982 Total Number of Employees: 3

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,592 Product(s) Description: Custom made furniture - bedroom sets Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Abner R. Miller

D. Martone Industries, Inc. (dba Jaco Products)

Mailing Address: 15060 Madison Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5800 Fax #: (440) 632-0012

Email Address: <u>bcarter@jacoproducts.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.jacoproducts.com</u>
Name of Chief Every Villey Officers: William C

Name of Chief Executive Officer: William Carter

Year Company Established: 1948 Total Number of Employees: 15

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 45,000 Product(s) Description: Plastic machining, plastic molding

NAICS Number(s): 326199 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: William Carter

De Nora Tech

Mailing Address: 464 Center Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Phone #: (440) 285-0100

Email Address: ken.branchick@denora.com

Website Address: www.denora.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Frank Tomaselli

Year Company Established: 1969 Total Number of Employees: 160

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 77,000

Product(s) Description: Catalytically coated electrodes for the electrochemical industries

NAICS Number(s): 332813

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ken Branchick

Dillen Products

Mailing Address: 15150 Madison Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-0230 Fax #: (440) 632-3340

Email Address: <u>dgreen@hc-companies.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.hc-companies.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Chris Koscho

Year Company Established: 1983 Total Number of Employees: 450 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 620,000 Office: 30,000

Product(s) Description: Horticulture containers (plastic)

NAICS Number(s): 326199 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dedra Green

DND Products, Inc.

Mailing Address: 13262 Chardon Windsor Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Hambden Township

Phone #: (440) 286-7275

Email Address: <u>maplevalley@windstrem.net</u>

Website Address: <u>www.maplevalleysugarbush.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Donna Divoky

Year Company Established: 1998

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,276

Product(s) Description: Maple syrup Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Donna Divoky

Drummond Corporation

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 389

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Email Address: <u>drummondcorp@sbcglobal.net</u>
Website Address: <u>www.drummondcorp.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul Spangler

Year Company Established: 1979 Total Number of Employees: 18
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000 Office: 1,500
Product(s) Description: Job shop, machining of custom non-metallic components

NAICS Number(s): 326130 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Paul Spangler

Duramax Marine, LLC

Mailing Address: 17990 Great Lakes Parkway

Post Office: Hiram State: Ohio Zipcode: 44234

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Email Address: <u>tspann@duramaxmarine.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.duramaxmarine.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Richard Spangler

Year Company Established: 1999 Total Number of Employees: 89
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 50,000 Office: 13,500
Product(s) Description: Water lubricated, rubber lined bearings, shaft seals, marine heat

exchangers, fendering systems NAICS Number(s): 326291 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Thomas R. Spann

Dynamic Design and Systems, Inc.

Mailing Address: 7639 Washington Street

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio **Zipcode:** 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: South Russell Village **Fax #:** (440) 708-1099 **Phone #:** (440) 708-1010

Email Address: ddoerr@dynamicdes.com Website Address: www.dynamicdes.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Richard Doerr

Year Company Established: 1982 **Total Number of Employees:** 9 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): **Plant:** 1,000 **Office:** 2,000

Product(s) Description: Graphic design, printing, decals, wide format printing, banners, signs,

brochures and labels (UL approved supplier)

NAICS Number(s): 323110, 323113, 323115, 322222, 323119

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Richard Doerr

e2b Teknologies, Inc.

Mailing Address: 521 Fifth Avenue

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio **Zipcode:** 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Phone #: (440) 352-4700 Fax #: (440) 286-2092

Email Address: accounting@e2btek.com Website Address: www.e2btek.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: William Henslee

Year Company Established: 2001 Total Number of Employees: 48

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): **Plant:** 12,588

Product(s) Description: Calibration lab, software publisher, reseller, consulting

NAICS Number(s): 541380, 541511 **Annual Sales:** \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Lynne Henslee

Economy Door

Mailing Address: 16309 Tavern Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio **Zipcode:** 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township Name of Chief Executive Officer: Roman A. Schlabach

Year Company Established: 1996

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): **Plant:** 3,000

Product(s) Description: Commercial doors **Annual Sales:** \$101 – \$250 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Roman A. Schlabach

EEI Acquisition Corporation (dba Engineered Endeavors)

Mailing Address: 10975 Kinsman Road

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: <u>gtruax@engerd.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.engerd.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Patrick Delonev

Year Company Established: 2009 Total Number of Employees: 42 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 33,259 Office: 4,975

Product(s) Description: Fabricated steel structures and poles for wireless communication industry

and electrical utility sites

NAICS Number(s): 332312

Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Gerry Truax

EGC Enterprises, Inc.

Mailing Address: 140 Parker Court

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>egc@egc-ent.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.egc-ent.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Hugh Slater

Year Company Established: 1978 Total Number of Employees: 81
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 39,000 Office: 10,000
Product(s) Description: Gasket, seals, qfoil heaters, thermafoil, graphite solutions

NAICS Number(s): 339991 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Lisa Sutton

Etna Products, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16824 Park Circle Drive, P. O. Box 23609

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township Phone #: (440) 543-9845 Fax #: (440) 543-1789

Email Address: <u>etna@etna.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.etna.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ike Tripp

Year Company Established: 1943 Total Number of Employees: <50

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 48,000

Product(s) Description: Specialty metalworking and metal forming lubricants and polymers used

to make paint and coatings

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ike Tripp

Fabcraft, Inc.

Mailing Address: 344 Center Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: fabcraftinc.windstream.net

Website Address: www.fabcraft.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Svoboda Jr.

Year Company Established: 1968 Total Number of Employees: 6

Product(s) Description: Welding and fabricating, pipe and tube binding

NAICS Number(s): 333519, 811310

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Amy Svoboda

Fastenal

Mailing Address: 14980 South State Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-0397 Fax #: (440) 632-0543

Email Address: <u>chneb@stores.fastenal.com</u>

Website Address: www.fastenal.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dan Floreness

Year Company Established: 1967 Total Number of Employees: 4

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 6,000

Product(s) Description: Fasteners, construction, material handling, safety, tools, janitorial, paints

and chemicals, fittings

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Travis Boyle

Field Specialties

Mailing Address: 11609 Claridon Troy Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Claridon Township

Phone #: (440) 339-6049

Email Address: <u>davidspecialties@gmail.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: David Frey

Year Company Established: 1989 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 16,000

Product(s) Description: Light construction, arena riding services, sports fields

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: David Frey

Flambeau, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15981 Valplast Road, P. O. Box 97

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village
Phone #: (440) 632-1631

Fax #: (440) 632-1581

Email Address: <u>mparker@flambeau.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.flambeau.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jason C. Sauey

Year Company Established: 1947 Total Number of Employees: 160

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 88,000

Product(s) Description: Plastic injection manufacturer-tackle, tool, container system boxes

NAICS Number(s): 326199

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Marianne Parker

Freeman Stakes and Wood Products

Mailing Address: 14956 Bundysburg Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5300 Fax #: (440) 632-5602

Email Address: jaf69@windstream.net

Name of Chief Executive Officer: James Freeman

Year Company Established: 1964 Total Number of Employees: 2 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,700 Office: 140

Product(s) Description: Stakes and miscellaneous wood products

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: James Freeman

Geauga Machine and Tool

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 258

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township

Phone #: (440) 564-7100

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jim McConnell/Todd Zatz

Year Company Established: 2000 Total Number of Employees: 4

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 7,000

Product(s) Description: Machine shop

NAICS Number(s): 332710

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jim McConnell

Geauga Mechanical

Mailing Address: 12585 Chardon Windsor Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Hambden Township Phone #: (440) 285-2000 Fax #: (440) 285-2006

Email Address: <u>cberman@geaugamechanical.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.geaugamechanical.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Craig Berman

Year Company Established: 1950 Total Number of Employees: 20 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 11,000 Office: 7,000

Product(s) Description: HVAC NAICS Number(s): 238220 Annual Sales: \$10.1 - \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Craig Berman

Geauga Rehabilitation Engineering, Inc.

Mailing Address: 13376 Ravenna Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Email Address: <u>cnaft@greop.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.greop.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jonathan Naft

Year Company Established: 1995 Total Number of Employees: 9

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,500

Product(s) Description: Orthotics and prosthetics

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Cheryl Naft

Glacier Block Company, LLC

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1017

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-1940 Fax #: (440) 632-1163

Email Address: yofreez@windstream.net

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Michael Yoder

Year Company Established: 2001 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 8,800 Office: 144

Product(s) Description: Manufacture block ice

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Mike Yoder

Gold Key Processing, Inc., A Hexpol Company

Mailing Address: 14910 Madison Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-0901 Fax #: (440) 632-0929

Email Address: <u>info@hexpol.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.goldkeyprocessing.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jerry Saxion (managing director)

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 187

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 162,000 Product(s) Description: Custom rubber compounding Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Lori Smith

Graphite Sales, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16710 West Park Circle Drive

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township Phone #: (440) 543-8221 Fax #: (440) 543-5183

Email Address: kburmeister@graphitesales.com

Website Address: www.graphitesales.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Kevin Burmeister

Year Company Established: 1971 Total Number of Employees: 12

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 16,200 Product(s) Description: Graphite and carbon products

NAICS Number(s): 335991 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Kevin Burmeister

Great Lakes Cheese Company, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17825 Great Lakes Parkway

Post Office: Hiram State: Ohio Zipcode: 44234

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Website Address: <u>www.greatlakescheese.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dan Zagzebski

Year Company Established: 1958 Total Number of Employees: 500+ Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 400,000 Office: 50,000

Product(s) Description: Natural and processed cheese

NAICS Number(s): 202200 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jennifer Hanson

Great Lakes Growers, LLC

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 914

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Phone #: (440) 834-0032

Email Address: <u>lillibridge@greatlakesgrowers.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.greatlakesgrowers.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Bonner/Tim Ryan

Year Company Established: 2010 Total Number of Employees: 22 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 84,000 Office: 10,000

Product(s) Description: Hydroponic lettuce and herbs

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Alicia Lillibridge

H & K, Inc.

Mailing Address: 13320 Chillicothe

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township

Phone #: (440) 729-4615

Email Address: hk13320@gmail.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Harold Schneider

Year Company Established: 1983 Total Number of Employees: 5-20

Product(s) Description: Gutters, roofs, siding, windows

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Harold Schneider

Hebron USA Corporation

Mailing Address: 12375 Kinsman Road, Bldg. H, Suite 11

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: info@hebron.com Website Address: www.hebronus.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Victor Peroni

Year Company Established: 2011 Total Number of Employees: 2

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Office: 1,400

Product(s) Description: Probiotics for immune and digestive health

Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Diana Varde

Hepker and Associates, Inc.

Mailing Address: 539 Washington Street

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44022

Name of Community in Which Located: South Russell Village Phone #: (440) 247-4320 Fax #: (440) 247-7562

Email Address: <u>hepkerandassoc@sbcglobal.net</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Bill Hepker

Year Company Established: 1983 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 200

Product(s) Description: Static control

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Bill Hepker

Hexpol Compounding - Burton Rubber Processing

Mailing Address: 14330 Kinsman Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township Phone #: (440) 834-4646 Fax #: (440) 834-4072

Email Address: <u>jim.mason@hexpol.com</u>

Website Address: <u>www.hexpolcompounding.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Gonell

Year Company Established: 1954 Total Number of Employees: 225 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 190,000 Office: 32,000

Product(s) Description: Custom rubber mixing

NAICS Number(s): 326299 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jim Mason

H F Group, LLC

Mailing Address: 8844 Mayfield Road

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township

Phone #: (440) 729-2445

Email Address: <u>jayfairfield@hfgroup.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.hfgroup.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jay Fairfield

Year Company Established: 1953 Total Number of Employees: 40 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 38,300 Office: 5,000

Product(s) Description: Bookbinding - record storage

NAICS Number(s): 323100 (binding), 493190 (record storage)

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jay Fairfield

Hi Tech Extrusions

Mailing Address: 12621 Chardon Windsor Road

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Hambden Township
Phone #: (440) 286-4000 Fax #: (440) 286-3822

Website Address: www.hitechextrusions.com

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 32

Product(s) Description: Custom plastic extrusions

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Marcy Madar

Hutter Racing Engines, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 12550 GAR Highway

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Hambden Township Phone #: (440) 285-2175 Fax #: (440) 285-8410

Email Address: thalia@hutterperformance.com

Website Address: www.hutterracing.com/hutterperformance.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ron Hutter

Year Company Established: 1970 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 7,000 Office: 400

Product(s) Description: Race engine building and machine shop

NAICS Number(s): 336310

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Thalia Hutter

Imhof Enterprises

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 755

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Email Address: <u>jimhof@troychemical.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ellen J. Imhof

Year Company Established: 1976

Product(s) Description: This company was created to handle the renting of the building at 17040

Rapids Road to Troy Chemical

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ellen J. Imhof

IMS Company

Mailing Address: 10373 Stafford Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-1615

Fax #: (440) 543-1069

Email Address: jeffs@imscompany.com Website Address: www.imscompany.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Brad and Mary Ann Morse

Year Company Established: 1949 Total Number of Employees: 60
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 40,000 Office: 15,000
Product(s) Description: Distributor for the plastics and injection molding industries

NAICS Number(s): 412830, 333249, 333511, 333415 Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jeff Sawicki

Industrial Tapes, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 215

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: <u>spectape@indtapes.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.indtapes.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Alice Munn

Year Company Established: 1967 Total Number of Employees: 5 Product(s) Description: Pressure sensitive tapes and packaging products

NAICS Number(s): 423840

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Alice Munn

Innoplast, Inc./Thermoprene, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 23681

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: cmcconnell@innoplast.com

Website Address: www.innoplast.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Craig McConnell

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 12 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 20,000 Office: 2,500

Product(s) Description: Bollard covers, parking lot supplies **Name of Person Completing Questionnaire:** Craig McConnell

Intellipak, Ltd.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 347

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: annk@intellipakltd.com Website Address: www.intellipakltd.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Rick Cortelezzi, President

Year Company Established: 2000 Total Number of Employees: 15

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 48,000

Product(s) Description: Packaging services

NAICS Number(s): 325998 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ann Kelley

Jobap Assembly, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16090 Industrial Parkway, Unit 9

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-5393 Fax #: (440) 632-5405

Email Address: <u>rebecca@jobapassembly.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.jobapassembly.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Rebecca Portman

Year Company Established: 1991 Total Number of Employees: 10

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 6,000

Product(s) Description: Contract manufacturing - electronic and mechanical assembly

NAICS Number(s): 332999, 333999, 339999, 561910, 336322, 334418

K Jones, LLC (dba Liberty Fabricating and Steel)

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1048

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-1651 Fax #: (440) 632-1383

Email Address: libertyfab@yahoo.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Kristoffer Jones

Year Company Established: 1985 Total Number of Employees: 5

Product(s) Description: Steel sales, welding all types, custom fabrication, 12 ft. press brake

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Kristoffer Jones

Kauffman Cabinet

Mailing Address: 11820 Princeton Road

Post Office: Huntsburg State: Ohio Zipcode: 44046

Name of Community in Which Located: Huntsburg Township

Phone #: (440) 636-5279

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dan J. Kauffman

Year Company Established: 2003 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,200

Product(s) Description: Custom cabinetry – kitchens, baths, wall units

Annual Sales: \$101 – \$250 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dan J. Kauffman

Ken Emerick Machine, Inc.

Mailing Address: 14504 Main Market Street

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Email Address: <u>kemerick@emerickmachine.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.emerickmachine.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ken Emerick

Year Company Established: 1965 Total Number of Employees: 6

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 11,400

Product(s) Description: Manufacture

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Pam Emerick

KMI Printing & Orwell Printing

Mailing Address: 510 Center Street, P. O. Box 51

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: info@kmiprinting.com Website Address: www.kmiprinting.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Randy Bennett

Year Company Established: 1988 Total Number of Employees: 3 Product(s) Description: Commercial printing design, print copy, bulk mail

NAICS Number(s): 323111

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Diane Hanlon

Kokosing Materials, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 334

Post Office: Fredericktown State: Ohio Zipcode: 43019

Name of Community in Which Located: Claridon Township
Phone #: (440) 236-3933

Fax #: (440) 236-3272

Email Address: <u>dks2@kokosing.biz</u> Website Address: <u>www.kokosingmaterials.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Lee Schloss

Year Company Established: 1980 Total Number of Employees: 3

Product(s) Description: Hot mix asphalt plant

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Doug Spielberger

Kuhnle Brothers, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 375

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-7168

Fax #: (440) 338-3437

Email Address: tomkuhnle@att.net Website Address: www.kuhnlebrothers.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Kim Kuhnle

Year Company Established: 1966 Total Number of Employees: 50

Product(s) Description: Transportation **NAICS Number(s):** 48412, 48411

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Tom Kuhnle

L & N Olde Car Company (dba Newbury Sandblasting and Painting)

Mailing Address: 9992 Kinsman Road, P. O. Box 378

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-7204
Fax #: (440) 564-8187

Email Address: <u>pam@newburysandblasting.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.newburysandblasting.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Nelson E. Petersen, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1976 Total Number of Employees: 9
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 26,000 Office: 700

Product(s) Description: Service - Blasting and industrial painting

NAICS Number(s): 332813

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Pamela Petersen

Laser Automation, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16771 Hilltop Park Place

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-9291

Fax #: (440) 543-8447

Email Address: <u>laserauto@windstream.net</u>
Website Address: <u>www.laserautomationinc.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: John C. Herkes

Year Company Established: 1975 Total Number of Employees: 6
Size of building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Laser cutting, laser welding, laser heat treating

NAICS Number(s): 336413, 339999

Maine Rubber Preforms, LLC

Mailing Address: 16090 Industrial Parkway, Unit #1

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village

Phone #: (216) 210-2094

Email Address: <u>wesley@mainerubberpreforms.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.mainerubberpreforms.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Wesley Hellegers

Year Company Established: 2012 Total Number of Employees: 7

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 4,500

Product(s) Description: Rubber preforms **NAICS Number(s):** 314994, 325212 **Annual Sales:** \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Wesley Hellegers

Mar-Bal, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16930 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>scottb@mar-bal.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.mar-bal.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Scott Balogh

Year Company Established: 1970 Total Number of Employees: 122 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 65,145 Office: 4,730

Product(s) Description: Molded plastic parts for appliance, electrical, and industrial industries

NAICS Number(s): 326199 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Scott Balogh

Marsh Valley Forest Products, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 13980 Old State Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-1889 Fax #: (440) 632-0413

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mervin Miller

Year Company Established: 1998 Total Number of Employees: 24 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 18,500 Office: 800

Product(s) Description: Architectural millwork

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Mervin Miller

Middlefield Original Cheese Co-Op

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 237

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5567 Fax #: (440) 632-0892

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Eli D. L. Miller

Year Company Established: 1956 Total Number of Employees: 18

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 9,600

Product(s) Description: Cheese manufacturing **Annual Sales:** \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Nevin R. Byler

Middlefield Pallet, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15940 Burton Windsor Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-0553 Fax #: (440) 632-0505

Email Address: <u>yvonne@middlefieldpallet.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.middlefieldpallet.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: John A. Yoder

Year Company Established: 2000 Total Number of Employees: 42

Product(s) Description: Manufacture new pallets and repair used pallets

NAICS Number(s): 321920 Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Yvonne Milde

Middlefield Plastics

Mailing Address: 15235 Burton Windsor Road, P. O. Box 708

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 834-4638 Fax #: (440) 834-1247

Email Address: *johnsr@middlefieldplastis.com*Website Address: *www.middlefieldplastics.com*Name of Chief Executive Officer: John D. Fisher

Year Company Established: 1970 Total Number of Employees: 35 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 53,000 Office: 5,000

Product(s) Description: Custom plastic extension and fabrication

NAICS Number(s): 326100

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Angie Fischbach

Millers Custom Woodworking

Mailing Address: 12836 Hayes Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Huntsburg Township

Phone #: (440) 636-6227

Year Company Established: 1988 Total Number of Employees: 2

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,728

Product(s) Description: Cabinets

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Johnny C. Miller

MK Enterprises, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16090 Industrial Parkway, #8

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village

Phone #: (440) 632-0121

Email Address: <u>money@mkenter.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.mkenter.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark Frieling

Year Company Established: 1991 Total Number of Employees: 60 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 9,000 Office: 800 Product(s) Description: Electrock manufacturing – circuit boards and cable

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Debbie Kaser

Molten Metal Equipment Innovations, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15510 Old State Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township
Phone #: (440) 632-9119
Fax #: (440) 632-9187

Email Address: frank.mckinley@mmei-inc.com

Website Address: www.mmei-inc.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Ovsek

Year Company Established: 1990 Total Number of Employees: 31 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 24,000 Office: 2,500

Product(s) Description: Molten aluminum, pumps and degassers

Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Frank McKinley

Multi-Wing America, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 425

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 834-9400 Fax #: (440) 834-0449

Email Address: jcrowley@multi-wing.net Website Address: www.multi-wing.net

Name of Chief Executive Officer: James Crowley

Year Company Established: 1972 Total Number of Employees: 58
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 27,374.2 Office: 4,580.1

Product(s) Description: Axial fans NAICS Number(s): 333413

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Janice Alaqua

MVP Plastics

Mailing Address: 15005 Enterprise Way

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township
Phone #: (440) 834-1790
Fax #: (440) 834-0718

Email Address: <u>margies@mvpplastics.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.mvpplastics.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Darrell McNair

Year Company Established: 2009 Total Number of Employees: 65 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 32,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Custom injection molding of plastics. Supporting automotive, industrial,

medical, and energy markets **NAICS Number(s):** 326121 **Annual Sales:** \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Darrell McNair

Myko Industries

Mailing Address: 14676 Rapids Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Village

Email Address: mabemak@att.net

Name of Chief Executive Officer: G. R. Kokochak

Year Company Established: 1983 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 700

Product(s) Description: Building maintenance products, epoxy flooring and sealers, chulk hole

and crack repair products, commercial roof and floor contractor

NAICS Number(s): 423990

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: G. R. Kokochak

Nelson Aluminum Foundry, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17093 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>nelsonfoundry@windstream.net</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Russell Nelson

Total Number of Employees: 7

Product(s) Description: Aluminum Castings

NAICS Number(s): 331524

Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Russell Nelson

Newbury Printing Company

Mailing Address: 12424 Kinsman Road, P. O. Box 84

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 834-0728

Fax #: (440) 834-4102

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Marilyn Nicholas

Year Company Established: 1982

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 1,000

Product(s) Description: Printing

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Marilyn Nicholas

Newbury Woodworks

Mailing Address: 10958 Kinsman Road, Unit 2

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Email Address: <u>newburywoodworks@windstream.net</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Al Hoenigman, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1991 Total Number of Employees: 1 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 3,600 Office: 600

Product(s) Description: Custom cabinets/counter tops/carpentry **Name of Person Completing Questionnaire:** Al Hoenigman, Jr.

NOF Metal Coatings North America, Inc.

Mailing Address: 275 Industrial Parkway

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>norm-gertz@nofmetalcoatings.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.nofmetalcoatings.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Shin C. Masuda

Year Company Established: 1984

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 25,442 Office: 24,344

Product(s) Description: Corrosion-resistant coatings

NAICS Number(s): 325999, 325510 **Annual Sales:** \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: N. E. Gertz

Normandy Products Company

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 446

Post Office: Oakmont State: Pennsylvania Zipcode: 15139

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village

Phone #: (440) 632-5050

Website Address: <u>www.normandyproducts.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Scott Americus

Year Company Established: 1947 Total Number of Employees: 30 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 120,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Injection molding/drainage fittings

NAICS Number(s): 3019

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Robert Americus

N. T. Machine

Mailing Address: 10080 Clay Street

Post Office: Montville State: Ohio Zipcode: 44064

Name of Community in Which Located: Montville Township

Phone #: (440) 968-3506

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Nicholas G. Saris, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 1
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 850 Office: 250

Product(s) Description: Roll tool manufacturing

Annual Sales: \$101 – \$250 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Nicholas G. Saris, Jr.

O.A.R. Vinyl Windows & Doors

Mailing Address: 12880 Clay Street

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Huntsburg Township

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Andy A. Byler

Year Company Established: 1991 Total Number of Employees: 4

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Office: 384

Product(s) Description: Windows

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Andy A. Byler

P & T Millwork, Inc.

Mailing Address: 10090 Queens Way

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: michaeldovle@ptmillwork.com

Website Address: <u>www.ptmillwork.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Michael Doyle

Year Company Established: 1992 Total Number of Employees: 9
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 12,000 Office: 1,000

Product(s) Description: Architectural millwork and custom cabinets

NAICS Number(s): 321210

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Michael J. Doyle

Patriot Engineering Company

Mailing Address: 16937 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Auburn Township

Phone #: (440) 543-3100

Email Address: <u>sales@patriotengineeringco.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.patriotengineeringco.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Barbara Jensen

Year Company Established: 1979 Total Number of Employees: 2
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,636 Office: 1,600

Product(s) Description: Mechanical engineering, design, analysis (FEA & CFD) and build of

machinery, tools, and products for manufacturers, innovators, and R & D

NAICS Number(s): 541330, 541712, 333514

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Barbara Jensen

Paul Davis Restoration

Mailing Address: 11900 Washington Street

Post Office: Auburn Township State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>jsuszynski@pauldavis.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.restorationcleveland.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Jeff Suszynski

Year Company Established: 1984 Total Number of Employees: 17 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 15,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Restoration contractor

Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jeff Suszynski

Pentair Water Products

Mailing Address: 220 Park Drive

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>terry.croyle@pentair.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Randy Hogan

Year Company Established: 1957 Total Number of Employees: 230 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 295,000 Office: 13,805 Product(s) Description: Composite pressure vessels for the water treatment industry

NAICS Number(s): 326199

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Terry S. Croyle

Perform Metals, Inc.

Mailing Address: 124 Industrial Parkway

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>performmetals@windstream.net</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Carol Rupar

Year Company Established: 1998 Total Number of Employees: 7

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 7,300 Product(s) Description: Machine shop Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Carol Rupar

Pleasant Valley Woodworking

Mailing Address: 13424 Clay Street

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Huntsburg Township Phone #: (440) 636-5860 Fax #: (440) 632-9343

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Lester Mullet, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1999 Total Number of Employees: 5
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 3,600 Office: 2,400

Product(s) Description: Manufacturing cabinetry, kitchens, baths, built-in

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Betsy Detweiler

Polychem Dispersions, Inc.

Mailing Address: 16066 Industrial Parkway

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-0227 Fax #: (440) 632-5102

Website Address: www.dispersions.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: William C. Nichols

Year Company Established: 1981 Total Number of Employees: 50
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 60,000 Office: 1,000
Product(s) Description: Industrial chemical blending, treating, polymer mixing

NAICS Number(s): 325998 H 109

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: W. Charles Nichols, II

Polytech, Ltd.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 757

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-5200 Fax #: (440) 632-0565

Email Address: polytechltd@gmail.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: N. E. Trudick

Year Company Established: 1980 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 15,000 Office: 400

Product(s) Description: Recycle plastic – postindustrial, selling granulators to grind plastic

Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Nicholas Trudick

Qube Corporation

Mailing Address: 16744 West Park Circle Drive

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township Phone #: (440) 543-2393 Fax #: (440) 543-2397

Email Address: <u>steve@qubeinc.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.qubeinc.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Steve L. Clark

Year Company Established: 1994 Total Number of Employees: 6
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 4,000 Office: 1,000
Product(s) Description: Custom plastic electrical, computers, and printer enclosures

NAICS Number(s): 326199

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Steve Clark

Ralston Instruments

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 340

Post Office: Novelty State: Ohio Zipcode: 44072

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-1430
Fax #: (440) 564-1480

Email Address: <u>corey@ralstoninst.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.ralstoninst.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Griffin Ralston

Year Company Established: 1969 Total Number of Employees: 9

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 10,000 Product(s) Description: Calibration equipment

Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Corey Ralston

Resource Material Handling and Recycling

Mailing Address: 14970 Berkshire Industrial Parkway

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Email Address: <u>staceyc@resourcemhr.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.resourcemhr.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Josh Jones

Year Company Established: 1991 Total Number of Employees: 8
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 18,000 Office: 1,200

Product(s) Description: Leasing HDPE bulk containers

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Stacey Cremers

Richards Maple Products, Inc.

Mailing Address: 545 Water Street

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Email Address: <u>info@richardsmapleproducts.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.richardsmapleproducts.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Dave Rennie

Year Company Established: 1910 Total Number of Employees: 6 – 10

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 3,192 Office: 1,320

Product(s) Description: Maple syrup, manufacture maple candies, spreads, dressings, nuts,

caramel corn

NAICS Number(s): 111998, 311999 Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Jennifer Freeman

Rothenbuhler Cheesemakers, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15815 Nauvoo Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5228 Fax #: (440) 632-5604

Website Address: <u>www.middlefieldcheese.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Rothenbuhler

Year Company Established: 1956 Product(s) Description: Natural cheeses

NAICS Number(s): 311513

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Joyce Filla

Rothenbuhler Whey Ingredients, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15815 Nauvoo Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5228 Fax #: (440) 632-5604

Website Address: <u>www.middlefieldcheese.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Rothenbuhler

Year Company Established: 1990

Product(s) Description: Sweet swiss whey powder

NAICS Number(s): 311514

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Joyce Filla

Rova Company, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15764 Munn Road

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township

Phone #: (440) 564-5450

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Evelyn Frohring

Year Company Established: 1965 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,500

Product(s) Description: Stylus **Annual Sales:** Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Evelyn Frohring

Royal Adhesives & Sealants

Mailing Address: 17340 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Auburn Township
Phone #: (404) 287-7228

Fax #: (440) 708-0165

Email Address: <u>dale.leppert@rascp.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.royaladhesives.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ted Clark

Year Company Established: 2002 Total Number of Employees: 37
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 46,000 Office: 14,000

Product(s) Description: Roofing adhesives

NAICS Number(s): 424690

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dale Leppert

S. Plants Designs, LLC (dba Sam's Etched in Time)

Mailing Address: 307 Park Avenue

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Phone #: (440) 285-7708

Email Address: <u>etchedintime@roadrunner.com</u> Name of Chief Executive Officer: Sam Plants

Year Company Established: 2013 Total Number of Employees: 1 Product(s) Description: Awards and custom T-shirts/sweatshirts, laser engraving

Annual Sales: \$101 – \$250 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Sam Plants

The Sagamore Companies (dba Sagamore Soils)

Mailing Address: 16781 Hilltop Park Place

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township
Phone #: (440) 543-2009

Fax #: (440) 543-7188

Email Address: <u>bill@sagamorecompanies.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.sagamoresoils.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Tom Arcoria, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1986 Total Number of Employees: 4

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 4,500

Product(s) Description: Wholesale/retail landscape materials and supplies

NAICS Number(s): 444190

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: William K. Schneck

Sajar Plastics, LLC

Mailing Address: 15285 South State Avenue, P. O. Box 37

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village Phone #: (440) 632-5203 Fax #: (440) 632-1848

Email Address: <u>d.meldrum@sajar.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.sajarplastics.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Lawrence Nowack

Year Company Established: 1949 Total Number of Employees: 115 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 161,000 Office: 25,000

Product(s) Description: Gas assist plastic injection molding, high pressure structural foam

molding, design and engineering services **NAICS Number(s):** 326199, 333514

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dan Meldrum

Scot Laboratories

Mailing Address: 16841 Park Circle Drive

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township Phone #: (440) 543-3033 Fax #: (440) 543-1825

Email Address: dlupyan@scotlabs.com Website Address: www.scotlabs.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Bud Miley

Year Company Established: 1962 Total Number of Employees: 15 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 35,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Water-based cleaning chemicals

NAICS Number(s): 325611 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dave Lupyan

Shedd Road Buggy Shop

Mailing Address: 15305 Shedd Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Parkman Township

Phone #: (440) 632-9293

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John H. Miller

Year Company Established: 1994 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 2,400

Product(s) Description: Manufacturing and retail

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: John H. Miller

Sheoga Hardwood Flooring

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 248

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township

Phone #: (440) 834-1710

Fax #: (440) 834-9310

Email Address: <u>btitus@sheogaflooring.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.sheogaflooring.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen M. Trudick

Year Company Established: 1982 Total Number of Employees: 69
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 113,000 Office: 4,000
Product(s) Description: Manufacturer of solid and engineered hardwood flooring

NAICS Number(s): 2426 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Barbara Titus

Sitework Developing, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17073 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>sitework@aol.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.siteworkdeveloping.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John L. Blakey

Year Company Established: 1995 Total Number of Employees: 25 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 4,000 Office: 600

Product(s) Description: Excavating and waterproofing contractors

NAICS Number(s): 238910 Site Preparation Contractors

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Solon Manufacturing Company

Mailing Address: 425 Center Street, P. O. Box 207

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Name of Community in Which Located: Chardon City

Website Address: www.solonmfg.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: C. Perry Blossom

Year Company Established: 1949 Total Number of Employees: 48
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 27,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Pressure switches, industrial controls, Belleville springs, Belleville

washers, disc springs

NAICS Number(s): 332611 (springs) 334513 (pressure switches)

Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Perry Blossom

Speed Selector, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17050 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Website Address: www.speedselector.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: George C. Wick, Jr.

Year Company Established: 1945 Total Number of Employees: 20 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 26,600 Office: 6,000 Product(s) Description: Aluminum mechanical variable speed pulleys/sheaves/drives

NAICS Number(s): 3566 (SIC), 333612 (NAICS)

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Craig Liechty

St. Joseph Vineyard

Mailing Address: 6060 Madison Road

Post Office: Thompson State: Ohio Zipcode: 44086

Name of Community in Which Located: Thompson Township

Phone #: (440) 298-3709

Email Address: <u>stjosephvineyard@windstream.net</u>
Website Address: <u>www.stjosephvineyard.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Doreen Pietrzyk

Year Company Established: 1997

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 1,200

Product(s) Description: Grapes and wine

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Art Pietrzyk

Stainless Works/Metal Fabrication Group

Mailing Address: 9899 Washington Street

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>ron@stainlessworks.net</u> Website Address: <u>www.stainlessworks.net</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Ronald L. Fuller

Year Company Established: 1996 Total Number of Employees: 40 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 42,000 Office: 5,700

Product(s) Description: Stainless exhaust/metal fabrication

NAICS Number(s): 336390 Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ronald L. Fuller

Steven Douglas Corporation

Mailing Address: 10420 Kinsman Road

Post Office: Newbury State: Ohio Zipcode: 44065

Name of Community in Which Located: Newbury Township
Phone #: (440) 564-5200
Fax #: (440) 564-5205

Email Address: <u>support@s-d-c.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.s-d-c.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen D. Belliveau

Year Company Established: 1998 Total Number of Employees: 25 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 25,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Engineering design and builder of custom and special factory automation

machines

NAICS Number(s): 333200 Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Paul Belliveau

Stock Equipment Company

Mailing Address: 16490 Chillicothe Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Bainbridge Township Phone #: (440) 543-6000 Fax #: (440) 543-3697

Website Address: <u>www.stockequipment.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Bob Ciavarella

Year Company Established: 1929 Total Number of Employees: 137
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 100,000 Office: 45,000
Product(s) Description: Design and manufacture machinery for power plants and mining

NAICS Number(s): 333922 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Bob Hrusch

Stoney Acres Woodworking, LLC

Mailing Address: 14575 Patch Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Phone #: (440) 834-0717

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Michael J. Miller

Year Company Established: 2008 Total Number of Employees: 4
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 5,664 Office: 460

Product(s) Description: Cabinets
Annual Sales: \$501 thousand - \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Michael J. Miller

Store-It Lock-It Leave-It

Mailing Address: 17290 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Auburn Township
Phone #: (440) 543-1655

Fax #: (440) 543-2281

Email Address: <u>contactus@chagrinvalleypaving.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.storeitlockitleaveit.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul Phillips

Year Company Established: 2010 Total Number of Employees: 1

Product(s) Description: Storage facility

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Tammy Wheeler

Tarkett USA, Inc. (Johnsonite Rubber Flooring)

Mailing Address: 16035 Industrial Parkway, P. O. Box 880

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village

Phone #: (800) 899-8916

Email Address: dave.kemmerle@tarkett.com

Website Address: www.tarkettna.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Glen Morrison

Year Company Established: 2002 Total Number of Employees: 150 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 40,000 Office: 6,000

Product(s) Description: Rubber flooring, tile and stair treads, rubber sheet flooring, wallbase

NAICS Number(s): 326199 Annual Sales: Over \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: David Kemmerle

Troy Chemical Industries, Inc.

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 430

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Email Address: sales@troychemical.com Website Address: www.troychemical.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Lee Imhof

Year Company Established: 1971 Total Number of Employees: 18
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 20,000 Office: 2,000
Product(s) Description: Chemical specialty manufacturing and toll blending

NAICS Number(s): 325612 Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Lee Imhof

Troy Innovative Instruments, Inc.

Mailing Address: 15111 White Road, P. O. Box 1328

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township
Phone #: (440) 834-9567

Fax #: (440) 834-8058

Email Address: <u>shudec@troyinnovative.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.troyinnovative.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Thomas Cseplo

Year Company Established: 1992 Total Number of Employees: 45 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 21,000 Office: 2,000

Product(s) Description: Medical implants and tools

NAICS Number(s): 332700 Annual Sales: \$5.1 – \$10 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Thomas Cseplo

Troy Precision Carbide Die, Inc.

Mailing Address: 17720 Claridon Troy Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Troy Township

Phone #: (440) 834-4477

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Kelly Amon

Year Company Established: 1951 Total Number of Employees: 12 – 15

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 10,000

Product(s) Description: Punch press tooling

NAICS Number(s): 333514

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Kelly Amon

Troyer Millworks

Mailing Address: 16201 Pioneer Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Huntsburg Township

Phone #: (440) 636-5577

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Andy A. Troyer

Year Company Established: 2006 Total Number of Employees: 1

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 2,400 **Product(s) Description:** Wooden stair spindles

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Andy A. Troyer

Troymill Wood Products

Mailing Address: 17055 Kinsman Road, P. O. Box 306

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-5580 Fax #: (440) 632-0402

Email Address: brian@troymill.com Website Address: www.troymill.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Brian Schaefer

Year Company Established: 1980 Total Number of Employees: 75 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 60,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Pallets, boxes, crates, lumber

NAICS Number(s): 321900 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Keith Grindberg

True Turning

Mailing Address: 13808 Station Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Phone #: (440) 321-9010

Email Address: <u>truturning@gmx.com</u>
Year Company Established: 1997
Product(a) Description: Masking and due

Product(s) Description: Machine products

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Donald Yaugher

Truline Industries, Inc.

Mailing Address: 11685 Chillicothe Road, P. O. Box 307

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Website Address: www.trulineind.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Court Durkalski

Year Company Established: 1939 Total Number of Employees: 82

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): 25,000

Product(s) Description: Manufacture fuel pump bearings for the aerospace industry

NAICS Number(s): 332721 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Betsy Deliere

Universal Polymer & Rubber, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 15730 South Madison Road, P. O. Box 767

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-1691 Fax #: (440) 632-5761

Email Address: <u>info@universalpolymer.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.universalpolymer.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Joe Colebank

Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 84,439 Office: 20,000
Year Company Established: 1970 Total Number of Employees: 88
Product(s) Description: Rubber molded, rubber extruded, and plastic extruded parts

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Renee Barton

Urban Growers

Mailing Address: 16130 Claridon Troy Road

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Email Address: john@urban-growers.com Website Address: www.urban-growers.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: John Urbanowicz

Year Company Established: 1999 Total Number of Employees: 5 – 20

Size of Building(s) (in square feet: 50,000

Product(s) Description: Wholesale – retail annual plant material

Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: John Urbanowicz

Utility Relay Company, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 10100 Queens Way

Post Office: Chagrin Falls **State:** Ohio **Zipcode:** 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Auburn Township Phone #: (440) 708-1000 Fax #: (440) 708-1177

Email Address: <u>sweiher@utilityrelay.com</u> Website Address: <u>www.utilityrelay.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Helmut Weiher

Year Company Established: 1995 Total Number of Employees: 47
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 21,000 Office: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Electronic protective relays

NAICS Number(s): 335314 Annual Sales: \$10.1 – \$25 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Susan Weiher

Vacuum Finishing

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 311

Post Office: Chardon State: Ohio Zipcode: 44024

Email Address: vacfinish@gmail.com Website Address: www.vacuumfinishing.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Steven W. Sanker

Year Company Established: 1957 Total Number of Employees: 6
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 14,000 Office: 300

Product(s) Description: Reflective coating used in the lamp/lighting trophy and awards industries

NAICS Number(s): 339900

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Steven Sanker

Vitale Asphalt Maintenance

Mailing Address: 16945 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Name of Community in Which Located: Auburn Township

Phone #: (440) 543-2844

Email Address: info@vitaleasphalt.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Theodore Vitale

Year Company Established: 1997 Total Number of Employees: 10-12 Product(s) Description: Asphalt maintenance, paving, sealcoating, patching, crack filling

Annual Sales: \$501 thousand – \$1 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Rosemary Vitale

Water Star, Inc.

Mailing Address: 18650 Industrial Circle, P. O. Box 710

Post Office: Parkman State: Ohio Zipcode: 44080

Name of Community in Which Located: Parkman Township

Phone #: (440) 996-0800

Email Address: <u>dana.greenwalt@tennantco.com</u>

Website Address: www.waterstarinc.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Gary Cockerham

Year Company Established: 2007 Total Number of Employees: 21 Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 20,000 Office: 10,000

Product(s) Description: Electrodes

NAICS Number(s): 332812 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Dana Greenwalt

Weber Company, Inc.

Mailing Address: 8140 Mayfield Road

Post Office: Chesterland State: Ohio Zipcode: 44026

Name of Community in Which Located: Chester Township
Phone #: (440) 729-0380

Fax #: (440) 729-0151

Email Address: <u>docks@webercompany.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.webercompany.com</u>
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Trina Nemastil

Year Company Established: 1971 Total Number of Employees: 9
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 4,000 Office: 1,000

Product(s) Description: Loading dock equipment, material handling

NAICS Number(s): 444190, 23595, 23829

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Paul Nemastil

Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Burton Village

Mailing Address: 13762 Ford Lane

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Village

Website Address: <u>www.wrfc.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mike Eastlake

Year Company Established: 1934 Total Number of Employees: 10 Product(s) Description: Bulk delivery of petroleum products and lubricants

NAICS Number(s): 424710

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Bill Bullock

Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Middlefield Township

Mailing Address: 13925 Madison Road

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Township Phone #: (440) 632-0500 Fax #: (440) 632-0516

Website Address: www.wrfc.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mike Eastlake

Year Company Established: 1934 Total Number of Employees: 10

Product(s) Description: Fertilizer, seed, agronomy supplies

NAICS Number(s): 115112

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Bill Bullock

Western Reserve Farm Cooperative, Inc. in Middlefield Village

Mailing Address: 16003 East High Street

Post Office: Middlefield State: Ohio Zipcode: 44062

Name of Community in Which Located: Middlefield Village
Phone #: (440) 632-0271

Fax #: (440) 632-5698

Website Address: www.wrfc.com

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mike Eastlake

Year Company Established: 1934 Total Number of Employees: 40

Product(s) Description: Construction lumber and building supplies

NAICS Number(s): 444190

Annual Sales: Under \$100 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Bill Bullock

White House Chocolates, Ltd.

Mailing Address: 14607 Kinsman Road, P. O. Box 1034

Post Office: Burton State: Ohio Zipcode: 44021

Office: 3,640 (and retail)

Name of Community in Which Located: Burton Township

Phone #: (440) 834-3133

Email Address: <u>dbutler@whitehousechocolates.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.whitehousechocolates.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: D. Butler

Year Company Established: 1997

Total Number of Employees: 10 part time, 2 full time **Size of Building(s) (in square feet):** Plant: 3,000

Product(s) Description: Chocolate confections and fudge

Annual Sales: \$251 – \$500 thousand

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Ken Butler

Xact Spec Industries, LLC

Mailing Address: 16959 Munn Road

Post Office: Chagrin Falls State: Ohio Zipcode: 44023

Email Address: <u>jdaugherty@xactspec.com</u>
Website Address: <u>www.xactspec.com</u>

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Peter Barnhart

Year Company Established: 2008 Total Number of Employees: 18
Size of Building(s) (in square feet): Plant: 32,000 Office: 8,000

Product(s) Description: Precision machining and deep hole drilling

NAICS Number(s): 332710 Annual Sales: \$1.1 – \$5 million

Name of Person Completing Questionnaire: Carlie Japel